
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, February 12, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.             Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
     Vice President                                             President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 

be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 Classified Employee of the Month for February 2013, David Lopez 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for February 2013, Kim Mancilla 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 Preschool Programs Update 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Terms of Energy Conservation Services Contract with SunPower Corporation 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - January 29, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 - 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 - Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Ratification of Amendment No. 04 to Subcontract No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of 

the University of California for California Postsecondary Education Commission 

Improving Teacher Quality Grant from January 3, 2011 through September 30, 2013 

 

1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities 

for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Permanent Exemption from Courses in Physical Education for Student with 

Disability 

 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with K to College 

 

1.9 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of January 9, 2013 through January 29, 2013 

 

1.10 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of January 9, 2013 

through January 29, 2013 

 

1.11 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of January 9, 2013 through 

January 29, 2013 

 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide 

 

1.13 Authorization of Contract for Districtwide Computer Energy Management Services 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 



 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

3.0 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for After-School Service Providers 

 

4.0 Approval of Submission of S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation Grant for 2013-18 School Years 

 

5.0 Approval to Partner with University of California, Irvine on the Equitable Science 

Curriculum for Advanced Public Education Grant for 2014-17 School Years 

 

RECESS REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING TO CONVENE 

ANNUAL MEETING OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT PUBLIC 

FACILITIES CORPORATION 
 

6.0 Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District 

Public Facilities Corporation 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

 

7.0 Authorization to Renew Contracts for Cellular Services Districtwide with Verizon 

Wireless and Sprint Nextel Under E-Rate for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

8.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Telecommunication and Internet Access Services 

Districtwide to AT&T Under E-Rate for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

9.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Wide Area Network Services Districtwide to 

Sunesys, Inc., and Zayo, Inc., Under E-Rate for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

10.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling System and 

Network Equipment to AT&T at Various E-Rate Eligible Sites 

 

11.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Avaya Telephone System Maintenance Districtwide 

to Continuant, Inc., Contingent on E-Rate Funding for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

12.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Internet Services Districtwide to Orange County 

Department of Education Contingent on E-Rate Funding for 2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

13.0 Authorization to Award Contract for CiscoBASE Maintenance and Maintenance of 

Network Equipment and Cabling Districtwide to NIC Partners, Inc., Under E-Rate for 

2013-14 Fiscal Year 

 

14.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2950 - Authorizing Award of Contract to SunPower 

Corporation for Energy Conservation Services at Various School Sites 

 

 



 

 

15.0 Authorization to Award Piggyback Contract for Purchase and Installation of Shade 

Structures Districtwide to U.S. Shade and Fabric Structures, Inc. 

 

16.0 Acceptance of Withdrawal Letter From Horizons Construction Co., Intl., for Bid Package 

No. 17 Modernization Phase 2 at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

17.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 17 Modernization Phase 2 at 

Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

18.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

19.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2952 - Declaring February 2013 as African American 

History Month 

 

20.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 

           Bargaining Units 
                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 

        District Negotiator 

 

 
E.  The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session as provided by the California Government 

Code Section 54957 to consider:  
 

1.  Public Employee Contract Renewal – (Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education)  

2.  Public Employee Contract Renewal – (Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education)  

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, March 12, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 









Preschool Programs
Mitchell Child Development Center, 

Head Start, and 
Early Childhood Education

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Early Childhood Education
February 12, 2013

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education

Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
Mark Bello, Principal, Mitchell Child Development Center

Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start
Janneth Linnell, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education



Agenda
• Preschool Programs
• Special Education Programs
• Locations
• College and Career Ready
• Educational Outcomes

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• Educational Outcomes
– Desired Results Developmental Profile
– Kindergarten Foundational Skills Outcomes

• Partnerships
• Highlights
• Next Steps

1



Programs
Head Head 

Start/Federally Start/Federally 
FundedFunded

Early Childhood Education Department (ECE)/  Early Childhood Education Department (ECE)/  
State FundedState Funded

Learning
Link

Pre-K Family 
Literacy

Kinder 
Readiness/
Title I

State Funded 
Preschool

550 children 75 families 192 children 336 children 288 children

•Serves preschool •Serves children  •Serves pre- •Serves pre- •Serves pre-

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

•Serves preschool 
children (three to 
five years old)
•Eligibility based 
on income
•Delegate agency 
of Orange County 
Head Start, Inc.  

•Serves children  
(birth to five 
years old) and 
their families
•Adult and child 
drop-in program
•Children and 
Families 
Commission of 
Orange County 
funded

•Serves pre-
kindergarten  
children (four 
years old)
•Eligibility based 
on income
•Family literacy 
component 
required

•Serves pre-
kindergarten 
children (four 
years old)

•Eligibility based 
on District 
attendance area

•Serves pre-
kindergarten 
children 
(four years old)
•Eligibility based 
on income

2



Mitchell Child Development 
Center 

Early Start
Infants

Full Inclusion 
Preschool 
Programs

Mild 
Moderate 
Programs

Moderate 
Severe and 
Medically 

Fragile 
Programs

SUCSESS
(Systematic  
Utilization of 

Comprehensive 
Skills Ensuring 

Student Success)
Autism

Programs

Specialized 
Services

34 children 66 children 252 children 34 children 154children 113 children

•Birth to three 
years of age

•Serves 
preschool 
children  (three 

•Serves three to 
five year olds

•Serves three to 
five year olds
•Students with 

•14 SUCSESS 
Programs that 
serve children 

•These 
students 
receive 

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 3

•One classroom 
staffed by two 
teachers and 
two instructional 
assistants
•Housed at the 
Mitchell Child 
Development 
Center (CDC) 
site

children  (three 
to five year olds)
•Works closely 
with Head Start 
and ECE to 
place students 
that benefit from 
100% 
participation with 
typical students
•Housed at 
Mitchell 
CDC, and  
Roosevelt  
elementary sites

•Located at 
Harvey, Heroes, 
Hoover,  
Kennedy, 
Washington,  
and Taft 
elementary sites

•Students with 
moderate to 
severe needs 
•Students with 
severe medical 
needs
•Located at 
Mitchell CDC, 
Harvey and 
Kennedy 
elementary sites

serve children 
with Autism
• Research 
based 
interventions
•Intensive 
Behavior 
Intervention 
(IBI)
Clinic
•Located at 
Washington 
and Mitchell 
CDC

receive 
services such 
as speech 
language or 
adaptive 
physical 
education, but 
are not in a 
special day 
class
•Services are 
typically 
provided at the 
school of 
residence



Locations
Head StartHead Start

Broadway
(54)

Kennedy
(68)

King 

Learning LinkLearning Link

Lowell

Martin

Pre-K Family 
Literacy

Pre-K Family 
Literacy

Henninger
(96)

Wilson
(96)

Kinder 
Readiness

Kinder 
Readiness

Carver
(48)

Davis
(48)

Lincoln

State Funded 
Preschool

State Funded 
Preschool

Garfield
(48)

Lowell
(48)

Madison

Preschool 
Special 

Education

Preschool 
Special 

Education

Heroes
(42)

Harvey
(35)

Hoover

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

King 
(102)

Mitchell
(102)

Monte Vista
(122)

Roosevelt
(102)

Lincoln
(48)

Martin
(48)

Pio Pico
(48)

Warwick
(48)

Washington
(48)

Madison
(96)

Mitchell
(96)

Hoover
(40)

Kennedy
(44)

Mitchell
(128)

Roosevelt
(18)

Taft
(24)

4



Locations

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Insert a map of district 
and location of 
programs. HM

5



College and Career Ready
The Seven Building Blocks Preschool Examples

• Individualized instruction
• Preschool Foundations linked to Common Core  State Standards
• Developmentally appropriate environment
• Focus on the development of the whole child

• Use of the Desired Results Developmental Profile (DRDP) to inform curriculum 
and instruction

• Annual Program Self Evaluation
• Early Childhood Environmental Rating Scale implemented to maintain a learning-

rich environment
• Foundational Skills Assessment

• Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS)
• Establish respectful and trusting relationships with children and their families

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• Establish respectful and trusting relationships with children and their families
• Classroom safety protocols

• Leveraging of funding across programs 
• Collaboration and shared resources among all preschool departments

• Parent Advisory Committee
• Parent and community volunteers
• Community partners provide external resources
• Regular meetings with community partners
• Yearly Preschool Health and Literacy Fairs

• Staff development opportunities offered (internal and external)
• Coaching and mentoring 
• Staff evaluations

6



Educational Outcomes for Head 
Start and ECE Combined

10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

1st Assessment

Final Assessment

2011-12 
School Year

Percentage of children 
that scored within the top 
two developmental levels 
of the Desired Results 
Developmental Profile 
(DRDP)

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

0%
10%
20%

7



Kindergarten Foundational Skills 
Assessment Results 2011-12

81.9

60.3

50

60

70

80

90
Attended SAUSD 
Preschool

Did Not Attend 
SAUSD Preschool

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

0

10

20

30

40

Kindergarten Foundational Skills Score
Maximum score of 120 

8



Partnerships
Partner Support
Children and Families Commission of Orange County Funding

Instructional support
Monitoring and technical assistance

Jumpstart from UCI and CSUF Core Members (college students) support
Literacy instructional support

MIND Research Institute Access to Spatial Temporal Math software (Jiji)
Professional development in math

Orange County Department of Education Professional development

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Orange County Department of Education Professional development

Orange County Head Start, Inc. Funding
Instructional support
Monitoring and technical assistance

Orange County Heritage Museum Host and sponsor community events for families and children 

THINK Together Provide additional early literacy programs and Summer
Preschool Academy

Santa Ana Library Host and sponsor literacy activities for children and families

Warwick Square Apartments Facility for preschool program 

9



Highlights
• 600 children and parents attended Literacy Fairs and Literacy Activity Nights
• 1,400 children screened for vision, hearing, dental, and body mass index (referrals were made 

as appropriate to health services)
• 100 parent education trainings and workshops provided with an average participation of 40 

parents
• Incorporation of educational technology in all classrooms (SMART Boards, iPads, and 

computers)
• Provided technical assistance and training for the development of the MIND Research 

Institute’s preschool math program and currently piloting the program 
• Child Find Screenings

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

• Child Find Screenings
– Conducted monthly
– 400-500 students annually

• Use of RTI (Non-IEP) Interventions (Sound Train and Let’s Talk for Speech or Language 
delays)

– Trains parents to support Language Skills
– Model and coach
– 1 hour weekly session for 6 weeks

10



Next Steps
• Continue to strengthen the alignment with 

the Common Core State Standards
• Supporting the District’s mission and 

College and Career Ready Students

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

College and Career Ready Students
• Continue to investigate and pursue 

additional funding and resources

11







Minutes Book Page 423 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

January 29, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:46 p.m. by President Hernández. Other 

members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and 

Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, Mr. Hammitt, and Mr. 

Valentin. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.   

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:48 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present. 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 424                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

 Dr. Meléndez began her remarks by announcing the theme for the evening 

“Sharing our Progress.”  She stated that the District continues its focus on 

Getting to the Core with Superior Standards, Supportive School Climate, and 

Successful Students; mentioning that reports and presentations for the evening 

will reflect progress in the areas of Facilities, Budget, and Positive 

Behavioral Intervention and Supports. 

 

Dr. Meléndez announced that Century High School was selected among 55 

nominations to be awarded the 2013 National Exemplary Bullying Prevention 

Program Award.  This prestigious award will be presented at the National 

Conference on Bullying in Orlando, Florida in February.  Dr. Meléndez noted that 

the implementation of PBIS at Century is identified as a central component in 

their efforts to reduce bullying on campus.  

Dr. Meléndez concluded her remarks by honoring a student who exemplifies 

the District’s commitment to prepare students to be college and career ready.    

Out of 11,000 entrants, Ly Duong, a third grade student, was awarded the grand 

prize winner of the Orange County History essay contest.  As the winner, Ly 

received a new computer, printer, prizes, and her essay was published in the OC 

Register.  Dr. Meléndez invited Ly to the lectern along with her mother, aunt, 

Ms. Yen, Ly’s teacher and Mr. Longacre, principal to read her essay.  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for January 2013, Sandra Pedraza 

 

President Hernández called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Mr. 

Bustamante, Principal at Carr Intermediate School, and Ms. Sandra Pedraza.  Ms. 

Pedraza was nominated for being honest, responsible, assertive and caring.  

 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for January 2013, Yolanda Aguirre 

 

President Hernández called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Ms. 

Carter, ROP Director, and Ms. Yolanda Aguirre.  Ms. Aguirre was nominated 

displaying passion, enthusiasm, and excitement in providing assistance, support, 

and resources, to help students plan and achieve their college, career, and life 

goals.  

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

2011-12 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit Report and Bond 

Oversight Committee 2011-12 Annual Report 

 

Board President Hernández asked Mr. Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, 

Facilities and Governmental Relations to step to the lectern.   

 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 425 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

Mr. Dixon introduced Royce Townsend, CPA, Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

and Carl Benninger, Chair, Measure G Independent Citizens’ Bond Oversight 

Committee.  Each provided a report on the independent financial and performance 

audit; Mr. Townsend and Mr. Benninger stated that the District is considered to 

be in compliance.  

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

President Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda 

items 8.0 and 9.0. 

 

8.0 ACCEPTANCE OF 2011-12 MEASURE G INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE 

AUDIT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to accept the 2011-12 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit. 

 

9.0 ACCEPTANCE OF MEASURE G BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE’S 2011-12 ANNUAL REPORT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to accept the Measure G Bond Oversight Committee’s 2011-12 Annual Report. 

 

 

Facilities Master Plan Annual Update 

 

Board President Hernández asked Mr. Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, 

Facilities and Governmental Relations, to step to the lectern.   

 

 Mr. Dixon provided the Board with a fact-based, data-driven report related to 

the District’s educational facilities.  

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

President Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda 

item 10.0. 

 

10.0  ACCEPTANCE OF FACILITIES MASTER PLAN ANNUAL UPDATE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to accept the Facilities Master Plan annual update. 

 

 

Budget Update – Governor’s Proposed Budget 

 

Board President Hernández asked Mr. Bishop, CBO, Interim Deputy 

Superintendent, Operations, to step to the lectern.   

 

Mr. Bishop provided the Board with an in-depth analysis of the District 

Budget overview based on Governor’s proposed 2013-14 State Budget.  

 



Minutes Book Page 426                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly Report 

 

Board President Hernández asked Dr. Olsky, Deputy Superintendent, Chief 

Academic Officer, to step to the lectern.   

 

Dr. Olsky presented to the Board the second quarterly-report with one 

resolved facility condition complaint. 

 

 

Update on Implementation of Positive Behavior Intervention Supports 

 

Board President Hernández asked Ms. Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, 

Support Services, to step to the lectern.   

 

Ms. Lohnes presented an update to the Board on the progress of the district-

wide implementation of Positive Behavior Intervention Supports. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana 

School Police Officers Association for 2012-13 School Year 

 

 Board President Hernández declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those 

wishing to address this item to step to the lectern.  After hearing no comments, 

Mr. Hernández declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

 President Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward 

agenda item 13.0. 

 

13.0  APPROVAL OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S INITIAL BARGAINING 

PROPOSAL TO SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION FOR 2012-13 

SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0,  

to approve the Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal 

to the Santa Ana School Police Officers Association for the 2012-13 school year. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Board President Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  There were no 

individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 427 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Board President Hernández asked if Board or staff members wished to remove 

any items from the consent calendar.  

 

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar, as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - December 11, 2012, 

Minutes of Special Board Study Session - December 15, 2012, and Minutes 

of Special Board Study Session - January 15, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

331028 – Carr Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph E, .2, R that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for 

readmission on or after January 25, 2013. 

 

320171 – Century High  

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after June 13, 2013. 

 

182996 – Saddleback High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph B, K that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after January 25, 2013. 

 

308717 – Santa Ana High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, K that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after June 13, 2013. 

 

182381 – Santa Ana High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, K that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after June 13, 2013. 

 

190191 – Santa Ana High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, K that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after June 13, 2013. 

 

325846 – Spurgeon Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after June 13, 2013. 

 

310738 – Spurgeon Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after January 8, 2014. 

 

302022 – Valley High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after January 25, 2013. 

 



Minutes Book Page 428                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 
340169 – Willard Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after June 13, 2013. 

 

1.3 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 

2012-13 School Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Interagency Agreement with Regional Center of Orange County 

 

1.5 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 

and Over for Period of November 28, 2012 through January 8, 2013 
 

1.6 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

November 28, 2012 through January 8, 2013 

 

1.7 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

November 28, 2012 through January 8, 2013 

 

1.8 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.9 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment and Modification of Disposal 

Approval Process 

 

1.10 Authorization to Award a Contract to Southwest Material Handling, 

Inc., and Toyota Financial for Lease of Warehouse Equipment 

 

1.11 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Specialty Paper for 

Publications Department 

 

1.12 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement of Multi-Zone Air 

Conditioning Units at Harvey and Kennedy Elementary Schools 

  

1.13 Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Hazardous Material Abatement 

Consulting Services Related to Asbestos, Lead Paint, Mold, and/or Other 

Building-Related Environmental Issues for Future District Projects 

 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide 

 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects Districtwide 

 

1.16 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction - Electrical at Diamond Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.17 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and 

Assessment/Induction Education Specialist Program 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 429 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

1.18 Approval of Board Member’s Attendance at California School Boards 

Association Masters in Governance Program from February through October 

2013 

 

1.19 Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards 

Association Executive Committee, Board of Directors, and Delegate 

Assembly Meetings for 2013 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

ACTION ITEM 5.0 REMOVED FROM REGULAR AGENDA FOR FUTURE BOARD MEETING: 
 

5.0 APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF CORPORATE DIRECTORS TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, 

AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, 

and Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF HEAD START SELF ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR 2012-

13 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to approve the Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 

the 2012-13 program year. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF HEAD START PERIOD ONE MONITORING CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR 2012-13 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to approve the District Head Start Period one Monitoring Corrective 

Action Plan for 2012-13 program year. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF CORPORATE DIRECTORS TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION 

       

This item was removed and will be placed at a future Board Meeting Agenda. 

 

6.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2948 – AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM 

UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND TO HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFITS FUND 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

0, Ms. Iglesias not present, to adopt resolution No. 12/13-2948 to 

authorize the transfer of funds from unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01) 

to Health and Welfare Benefits (Fund 69).  Copy of Resolution No. 12/13-

2948 attached. 

 



Minutes Book Page 430                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

7.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2951 – AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

FROM UNRESTRICTED GENERAL FUND TO CAFETERIA FUND 
 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

4-0, Ms. Iglesias not present, to adopt resolution No. 12/13-2951 

authorizing the transfer of funds from Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01) 

to Cafeteria Fund (Fund 13).  Copy of Resolution No. 12/13-2951 attached. 

 

8.0 ACCEPTANCE OF 2011-12 MEASURE G INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE 

AUDIT 
 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 
 

9.0 ACCEPTANCE OF MEASURE G BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE’S 2011-12 ANNUAL REPORT 
 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

10.0  ACCEPTANCE OF FACILITIES MASTER PLAN ANNUAL UPDATE 
 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

11.0  AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT TO FIELDTURF USA, INC., FOR PURCHASE AND 

INSTALLATION OF SYNTHETIC  TURF  AT  WILLARD  INTERMEDIATE  SCHOOL  

ATHLETIC  FIELD  UNDER  MODERNIZATION PROJECT UTILIZING CALIFORNIA 

MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACT 
 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-1-

1, Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissented and Ms. Iglesias abstained, to authorize 

staff to award a contract for purchase and installation of synthetic turf 

at Willard Intermediate School athletic field to Fieldturf USA, Inc., in 

the amount of $470,241.05 utilizing the California Multiple Award Schedule 

contract number 4-06-78-0031A. 
 

12.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT TO CALIFORNIA TRACK & ENGINEERING INC., 

FOR PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF TRACK SURFACING AT WILLARD INTERMEDIATE 

SCHOOL UTILIZING CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACT 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-1-

1, Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissented and Ms. Iglesias abstained, to authorize 

staff to award a contract for purchase and installation of track surfacing 

at Willard Intermediate School to California Track & Engineering, Inc., in 

the amount of $229,236 utilizing the California Multiple Award Schedule 

(CMAS) contract number 4-09-78-0048A, pursuant to Public Contract Code 

Sections 10298 and 10299. 

 

13.0  APPROVAL OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S INITIAL BARGAINING 

PROPOSAL TO SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION FOR 2012-13 

SCHOOL YEAR 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 431 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

14.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

  

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to approve the Personnel Calendar.  Personnel Calendar copy attached.  

 

15.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Traveled to Washington D.C.; joined Dr. Meléndez in very important 

meetings; absolute level of respect and influence Superintendent 

Melendez has with very high ranking officials; they listened to 

everything she said; Dr. Meléndez provided District packets to 

officials; met with Honorable Roberto Rodriguez, Special Assistant to 

President Obama for education with the Domestic Policy Counsel; 

shared successful stories and programs of students; had the 

opportunity to talk about the needs of the District; impressed with 

the level of discussion between Tony Miller, Secretary, Elementary 

and Secondary Education; having Dr. Meléndez’ voice and stature 

helped soften the approach and clarify critical issues of the 

District. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the Parent Literacy Conference at King Elementary; was an 

eye-opener; was happy to see the parent involvement; one of the 

components was the father involvement; having a male speaker was very 

powerful. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Wished everyone a Happy New Year. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Requested to keep an eye on the Legal Education Alliance regarding 

reimbursement of special education students behavior intervention 

plans. 

 Possible increase of student requests for records pertaining to the 

Dream Act based on the upcoming comprehensive immigration reform 

plan. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Santa Ana Unified has been leading the way in providing transcripts; 

asked staff to ensure that students who did not receive a high school 

diploma be referred to the appropriate facility to complete their 

GED.   

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ 

Compensation Compromise and Release for a former classified employee, as 

named in Closed Session, Claim # SUSD-006289 in the amount of $35,000.00, 

to resolve all issues. 



Minutes Book Page 432                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

January 29, 2013 

 

 

 By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the suspension and 

dismissal of a permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session, 

effective January 29, 2013. 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Jamie Sanchez to the 

position of Nutrition Manager. 

  

 By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Resignation 

Agreement and General Release involving employee No. 11623. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 9:49 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 12, 2013, at 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to field trips 
are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – February 12, 2013 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
February 4-8, 2013 
(Monday-Friday) 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Monroe Elementary School 
5th Grade students 
Arrowhead Ranch Outdoor 
Science School 
Lake Arrowhead 
 

 
$245 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 
ASB funds) 

 
59 

 
2 

 
February 7-9, 2013 
(Thursday-Saturday) 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Santa Ana High School 
Girls Wrestling Team 
Girls CIF Wrestling 
Championships 
Rancho Verde High School 
Moreno Valley 
 

 
$90 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

District 
funds) 

 
12 

 
3 

 
February 14-18, 2013 
(Thursday-Monday) 

 
Godinez Fundamental, Santa 
Ana, Saddleback, and Middle 
College High Schools  
High School students 
California YMCA Model 
Legislature Youth and 
Government Conference 
Sacramento 
 

 
No cost to 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
Orange County 
YMCA-Mission 
Viejo Branch 

funds) 
 

 
19 

 
3 

 
February 21-23, 2013 
(Thursday-Saturday) 

 
Santa Ana High School 
Girls Wrestling Team 
Girls State CIF Wrestling 
Championships 
Lemoore High School 
Lemoore 
 

 
$90 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

District 
funds) 

 
8 

 
3 

 
February 21-23, 2013 
(Thursday-Saturday) 

 
Santa Ana High School 
Boys Wrestling Team 
Boys CIF Master Meet 
Championships  
Temecula Valley High School 
Temecula 
 

 
$150 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

District) 

 
8 

 
3 
 
 
 
 

 
March 8-10, 2013 
(Friday-Sunday) 
 

 
SegerstromHigh School 
Foreign Language students 
French Language Immersion 
Camp 
Presbyterian Conference 
Center 
Big Bear  

 
$150 per 

student(S) 
(Cost paid by 
ASB funds) 

 
20 

 
2  



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to field trips 
are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 
April 1-5, 2013 
(Monday-Friday) 
 
(Originally Board 
approved on October 
9, 2012.  This is a 
change in dates) 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy 
8th Grade Students 
Tour of Washington, D.C., 
Virginia and Pennsylvania 
Tour  
 

 
$1,825 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB funds) 

 
30 

 
3 

 
March 16-18, 2013 
(Friday-Sunday) 

 
Valley High School 
Culinary Arts and 
Hospitality Academy 
PROSTART Competition 
Pasadena Convention Center 
Pasadena 

 
No cost to 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
grant from 
California 
Restaurant 
Association 
Educational 
Fund and SIG 

grant) 
 

 
10 

 
3 

 
June 7-9, 2013 
(Friday-Sunday) 

 
Century, Godinez 
Fundamental, Middle College, 
Saddleback, Santa 
Ana,Segerstrom, and Valley 
High Schools 
10th Grade students 
Hugh O’Brian Youth 
Leadership Seminar 
Chapman University 
Orange 
 

 
$150 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 
ASB funds) 

 
8 

 
0 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

February 12, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Amendment No. 04 to Subcontract No. 2010-2538 with 

The Regents of the University of California for California 

Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality 

Grant from January 3, 2011 through September 30, 2013 

 

 ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of Amendment No. 4 to Subcontract 

No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of the University of California for California Postsecondary 

Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality (ITQ) grant. 

 

At it’s February 22, 2011, the Board approved Subcontract No. 2010-2538 for a three year 

period.  This 4
th

 amendment is for services provided during the 2012-13 school year.  
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The grant will provide professional development in the language demands of Language Arts and 

History Social-Science teachers at Valley high school.  Teachers will learn to identify the various 

language demands of their discipline and explicitly support the teaching of academic language.  

Professional development will include specific content area instruction as well as training in 

research and theory of cross-content literacy to support strategies for listening, speaking, reading, 

and writing.  A focus will be on student engagement and collaborative works.  This amendment 

will increase the grant funding by $41,896. 

 

 

FUNDING: 
 

N/A 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

Ratify amendment No. 04 to subcontract No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of the University of 

California for California Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality 

Grant from January 3, 2011 through September 30, 2013. 
 

 
 

DM:mb 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



 

AmendmentNo.04to 
Subcontract No.2010-2538 

between 
TheRegentsoftheUniversityofCalifornia and 

SantaAnaUnifiedSchoolDistrict 
 

ThisAmendmenttoSubawardNo.2010-2538 isbyandbetweenTheRegentsofthe 
UniversityofCalifornia(University)andSantaAnaUnifiedSchoolDistrict (Subcontractor). 

 

 
 

TheUniversityandtheSubcontractorherebyagreeasfollows: 
 
 
 

1.  TomodifYArticle 1,ItemC,PERIODofPERFORMANCE toextend the 
enddate.Thearticle isrevisedtoread,"The periodofperformance ofthis 
SubcontractshallbeJanuary3,2011throughSeptember30,2013". 

 
2.  To modify Article 1,ItemD,TOTAL ESTIMATED COST to read"It is estimated  

that the total cost to the University for performance   of this 
subcontractshallnotexceed$283,348(anincreaseof$41,896)." 

 
3.  AmendArticle 1,ItemE.DELIVERY toread,"All materials andservices 

calledforunderthisSubcontractshallbe completedanddeliveredtothe 
UniversityonorbeforeSeptember30,2013unlessextendedbypriorwritten 
authorization." 

 
4.TomodifyArticle10,NOTICEOFCONTACTS.TheUniversity 

ContactsAuthorizedOfficialhasbeenrevisedtoreadasfollows: 
 

AuthorizedOfficial 
Name:SoheilJadali 
Address:OfficeofResearch SponsoredResearch 
5171California,Suite150 
UniversityofCalifornia,Irvine 
Irvine,CA92697-7600 
Telephone:(949)824-9015 

 

 
 

 
 
 

as remain 



 

TheRegentsoftheUniversityofCalifornia 
 
 
 
 

SoheilJadali 
PrincipalSubcontractOfficer 

 
 
 
 

Date 

Subcontractor 
 
 
 
 
Name: MichaelP.Bishop,Sr., CBO 
Title:  InterimDeputy  Superintendent, 

Operations 
 
 
 
Date 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



Memorandum of Understanding Between  

K to College and  

Santa Ana Unified School District 

This Agreement is made on February 13, 2013, by and between K to College (K TO COLLEGE) 

and Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD). K TO COLLEGE is a tax-exempt non-profit 

corporation organized under § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. SAUSD is a public school 

district in Orange County, CA. 

 

K TO COLLEGE hereby agrees to use its best efforts to provide as many of the 43,293 SAUSD 

students enrolled in the Free or Reduced Price Meal Program (FRPM) as possible with kits of 

school supplies and kits of dental supplies pursuant to K TO COLLEGE’s School Supply Initiative 

(SSI) and Dental Kit Initiative (DKI), programs that provides essential material resources to 

eligible under-resourced students. As a condition of participation in the SSI and DKI, SAUSD 

hereby agrees to the following:  

 

1. To utilize its “robo-call” system, mailing lists and/or any other outreach methods to inform 

eligible and targeted students about the SSI and DKI 

2. To verify that at least 70% of students receiving kits are at or below 200% of the federal 

poverty level by either: 

Option 1: Community/Centralized Distribution: Distributing to students verified as 

FRPM eligible, homeless (as defined by the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance 

Act) or below 200% of the federal poverty level as follows: 

i. Providing an adequate number of district officials and staff at each 

community distribution venue or school with a list of those eligible (as 

defined by above or by amendment to this agreement) to ensure only those 

at or below 200% of the federal poverty level benefit from the program, by 

ii. Facilitating the check-in process at each community distribution venue 

and/or school, verifying each student is enrolled in the district before they 

receive a kit, and 

iii. Maintaining ownership of the list for the duration of the distribution at each 

distribution venue and/or school, and 

iv. Following the distribution, having a confidential employee or other 

appropriate administrator compare the list of recipients to the list of eligible 

students for a final report as outlined in the verification letter, OR  

Option 2: Distributing to every student at eligible schools* and/or distributing to select 

grade-level(s) of students at schools as follows: 

v. Providing no less than three district employees at each school or schools 

with a list of every enrolled student, regardless of FRPM status,  

vi. Facilitating the distribution process, verifying each student’s identity and 

checking his or her name off the roster before they receive a kit, 

vii. Maintaining ownership of the lists for the duration of the distribution at each 

distribution venue and/or school and  

viii. Comparing the distribution lists to the district’s internal FRPM enrollment 

lists, verifying the exact number of students who were eligible to receive 

kits and the exact number of those who were not eligible  

ix. Verifying the two calculated numbers are the same as initially submitted to 

K TO COLLEGE and  

x. Compensating K TO COLLEGE for any discrepancy resulting in an 

increased number of students not eligible  

  



Memorandum of Understanding Between  

K to College and  

Santa Ana Unified School District 

3. To maintain an internal detailed district-wide roster that includes every child/family that 

receives assistance through the SSI and DKI for auditing and/or any other purposes. This 

may be done by maintaining ownership of the lists of those served by the SSI and DKI at 

each school and/or community venue within SAUSD. This list will include:  

 Name of child/family  

 Proof of income eligibility and/or FRPM enrollment  

 Date and description of services provided  
NOTE: Audits will only be conducted by appropriate government agencies and/or a 

certified contractor of a government agency.  K to College does NOT collect any student 

information as a matter of policy.  There is only potential for an audit if one or more 

funding sources are from a government source that requires it.   

4. To confirm in writing the process by which the supplies were distributed to eligible and 

targeted students as outlined in the provided sample verification letter, certifying those 

served were eligible and identifying the date, time and place of each distribution event 

*Unless otherwise noted eligible schools are defined as those with a minimum of 70% FRPM 

enrollment 

Notices 

All notices and/or correspondence shall be addressed and mailed to Parties as follows: 

 

K to College 

Benito Delgado-Olson 

Executive Director 

7730 Pardee Lane 

Oakland, CA 94621 

 

Santa Ana Unified 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 

Superintendent 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 

(714) 558-5501 

thelma.melendez@sausd.us 

 

This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in writing signed by both parties. This 

Agreement is valid from February 13, 2013 through December 31, 2017. 

 

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year first 

written above. 

 

Accepted for K to College: 

 

 

___________________________________ Date_________________ 

Benito Delgado-Olson, Executive Director 

 

 

Accepted for Santa Ana Unified: 

 

 

___________________________________ Date_________________ 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     February 1, 2013 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Interim Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 9-JAN-2013 through 29-JAN-2013 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                       $1,373,654.21 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                         $10.49 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                        $75,959.50 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $169,972.77 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $211,975.64 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $102,515.96 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                        $603,277.19 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                   $7,199.00 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for                               $7,199.00 

        Blended Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                  $7,199.00 

 

 

 

 

                            Grand Total:                   $2,443,117.12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Interim Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  

http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=782065167
http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=782065167


SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-JAN-2013 through 29-JAN-2013    Page:   1 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $2,765.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                   $4,523.64 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                 $10,371.69 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                    $44,034.10 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $2,011.17 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,600.00 

 

 OPSC School                            FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $4,591.51 

 Facilities Bond                        RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $4,580.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $4,200.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $9,165.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY            $468.13 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,341.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $17,900.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $6,240.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $36,268.68 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $78,130.11 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-JAN-2013 through 29-JAN-2013    Page:   2 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $20,481.30 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $965.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY           $975.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $16,370.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $15,600.68 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280118   JL COBB PAINTING 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $7,300.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $1,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $6,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $1,500.00 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $9,800.00 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $5,500.00 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $1,800.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $14,374.85 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY           $1,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,500.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH             $9,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-JAN-2013 through 29-JAN-2013    Page:   3 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280749   TEACHERS CURRICULUM INSTITUTE 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        WILLARD                       $136.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Equipment    WILLARD                    $48,634.00 

 Improvement Grant                      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280896   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SUPERINTENDENT 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Sub-Agreements for RISK MANAGEMENT            $41,289.79 

 Our Schools         Services 

 

 Readiness &         Sub-Agreements for RISK MANAGEMENT            $40,000.00 

 Emergency           Services 

 Management 

 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Sub-Agreements for RISK MANAGEMENT            $41,289.79 

 Our Schools         Services 

 

 Readiness &         Sub-Agreements for RISK MANAGEMENT            $40,000.00 

 Emergency           Services 

 Management 

 

281419   CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 Civic Center Rental Grounds            RISK MANAGEMENT            $31,000.00 

 Fees                Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

281420   MEKONG PRINTING dba MK PRINTING 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $35,000.00 

                     INVENTORY 

 

282308   IRVINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $61,350.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

284180   PRB CONSTRUCTION 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $37,571.91 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

281497   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 Cell Leases         Other Contracts    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL       $294.00 

 Facilities                             RELATIONS 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $194,500.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 

http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=2377359344


SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-JAN-2013 through 29-JAN-2013    Page:   4 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281497   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SIERRA PREPARATORY            $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     ACADEMY 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SANTA ANA HIGH                $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SPURGEON                      $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc. 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    HENINGER ELEMENTARY           $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $5,000.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

284598   REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for SIERRA PREPARATORY         $23,425.00 

 Improvement Grant   Services           ACADEMY 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Consultants        SIERRA PREPARATORY         $25,000.00 

 Improvement Grant   Instructional      ACADEMY 

 

284607   ALLSTAR PAVING COMPANY, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $25,123.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

284630   JIM'S MUSIC CENTER, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        WILLARD                     $7,059.71 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    WILLARD                    $32,730.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

284671   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $53,460.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

284673   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $31,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

284701   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect EDISON ELEMENTARY          $35,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 09-JAN-2013 through 29-JAN-2013    Page:   5 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

284706   XPEDX, AN INTERNATIONAL PAPER COMPANY                     2012/03/27 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $31,159.04 

                     INVENTORY 

 

284741   ASBESTOS INSTANT RESPONSE, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $40,605.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

284747   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $36,549.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

284789   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Civic Center Rental Security System    RISK MANAGEMENT             $4,000.00 

 Fees 

 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Security System    RISK MANAGEMENT            $25,547.23 

 Our Schools 

 
284811   BLACK DIAMOND, INC. dba BLACK DIAMOND LANDSCAPE 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $28,840.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

284861   CALIFORNIA TRACK & ENGINEERING, INC. 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $44,120.00 

 Facilities Bond 

 

 

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date: January 29, 2013 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Interim Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Expenditures Summary: From 09-JAN-2013 through 29-JAN-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $5,747,858.54 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $309,820.98 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                              $166.18 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $701,646.77 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $71,828.39 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $293,195.77 

 Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $14,923.90 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                               $2,329.86 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $818,308.53 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                   $91,458.19 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,449,160.40 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $154,199.95 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $2,188.40 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $148,720.61 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,554,499.58 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                       $115,155.93 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $15,475,461.98 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 09, 2013 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84177084 RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT  $39,549.00 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84176963 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $69,895.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84176964 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $35,969.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84176965 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $54,689.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84176966 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $172,206.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84176972 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $420,998.03 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84176975 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $47,152.10 
 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

84176979 DELL MARKETING, L.P. $25,747.98 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84176991 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. $232,000.00 
 Economic Impact Aid STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84177002 TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE, INC. $92,201.43 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 09, 2013 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84177006 XEROX CORPORATION $207,124.50 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84177035 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $228,942.87 
 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84176962 EDWARD B. COLE ACADEMY $35,510.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84177069 DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT NETWORK $27,939.28 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84177087 ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL $87,347.00 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84177050 THERAPEUTIC EDUCATION CENTERS $49,299.00 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84177124 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $123,126.78 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84177102 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $46,065.60 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84177146 PCM3, INC. $46,753.35 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 09, 2013 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84177105 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION $32,424.46 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84177109 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $130,313.89 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84177110 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $44,830.64 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84177112 CHAMPION ELECTRIC, INC. dba KINGDOM  $41,909.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84177114 MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, INC. $43,301.46 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84177120 ROY E. WHITEHEAD $37,026.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84177152 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. $34,425.71 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84177159 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $35,009.12 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84177160 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total : $2,941,756.45 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 16, 2013 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84177187 TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE, INC. $34,997.63 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84177360 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $502,709.80 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Partnerships 
 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84177168 CAL PERS SAFETY $57,191.25 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84177325 ORACLE USA, INC. $50,787.16 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84177312 HARDY AND HARPER $40,053.90 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84177290 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $28,297.30 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84177274 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $395,523.00 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84177189 THINK TOGETHER $1,024,615.46 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 21st Century Community Learning Centers DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 16, 2013 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84177239 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $49,255.80 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84177415 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $159,587.34 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 16, 2013 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84177418 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $26,394.57 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84177422 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $60,990.22 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Program FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 16, 2013 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84177435 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $65,827.76 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84177439 GOLD STAR FOODS $47,890.17 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84177441 GOLD STAR FOODS $97,150.00 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84177443 PRB CONSTRUCTION $30,029.46 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 16, 2013 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84177405 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $37,680.30 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84177406 CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. $85,268.20 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84177410 JL COBB PAINTING $120,460.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84177412 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $80,755.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84177461 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $35,173.49 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 16, 2013 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84177464 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,509,792.33 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84177467 DELTACARE USA $49,425.87 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84177474 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,120,466.22 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84177479 VISION SERVICE PLAN $49,518.48 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84177463 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ACSI) $305,181.09 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84177480 CORVEL CORPORATION $90,731.35 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total : $8,155,753.85 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 23, 2013 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84177498 NCS PEARSON, INC. $35,200.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84177499 PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS $63,750.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84177501 REVOLVING CASH FUND $58,261.33 
 Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84177504 THE EDUCATION TRUST, INC. $42,800.00 
 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SECONDARY DIVISION 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84177511 ASBESTOS INSTANT RESPONSE, INC. $40,605.00 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 23, 2013 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84177518 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $31,649.85 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 Economic Impact Aid VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Ed: Workability I LEA TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 23, 2013 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TELEVISION CENTER 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84177546 PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES $27,865.92 
 Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

84177495 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. $217,748.00 
 Economic Impact Aid STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84177573 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $169,747.94 
 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84177627 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $27,106.86 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 23, 2013 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84177640 GOLD STAR FOODS $113,678.40 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84177631 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $68,340.57 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Program FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Child Nutrition: School Programs SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84177612 USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. $85,728.74 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84177613 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $569,400.00 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84177614 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $46,425.20 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 23, 2013 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84177619 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $60,018.15 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84177620 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $25,230.58 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84177623 SCORPIO ENTERPRISES, INC. $122,800.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84177624 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $367,792.85 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84177689 NEXUS IS, INC. $152,011.54 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84177694 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $61,085.80 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total : $2,387,246.73 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



 

1 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

February 12, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 

 
University Preparation 
School, California State 
University  
 
 

 
State Preschool:  Will provide a one-day 
training on the Desired Results Development 
Profile (DRDP), which is the State mandated 
Child Assessment.  The training will facilitate 
the completion of the DRDP according to 
California Department of Education 
requirements. 

 
February 15, 2013 

 

  
Child 

Readiness 
 

 
$3,750.00 

 

 
131382 

 

 
2. 

 
University Preparation 
School, California State 
University  
 
 

 
State Preschool:  Will provide a one-day 
training on the Desired Results Development 
Profile (DRDP), which is the State mandated 
Child Assessment.  The training will facilitate 
the completion of the DRDP according to 
California Department of Education 
requirements. 

 
February 15, 2013 

 

  
State 

Preschool 
 

 
$2,250.00 

 
 

 
136355 

 

 
3. 
 

 
Camfel Productions 
 

 
Century High School:  Will provide an 
assembly to freshman students to discourage 
them against bullying. 

 
April 24, 2013 

 

  
General Fund 

 
$858.60 

 
136549 

 
4. 
 

 
San Joaquin County of 
Education, Center for 
Educational Development 
and Research 
 

 
Research and Evaluation: Will provide the 
setup/configuration and support concerning 
the design, programming, and maintenance of 
integration components between the Special 
Education Information System (SEIS) and the 
District’s Student Information System (SIS). 
 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Title I 

 
$12,920.50 

 
135327 

 
 



 

2 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
February 12, 2013 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 
 
 

 
Grupo Crecer 

 
Spurgeon Intermediate School: Will provide 
parent education training that will focus on 
family dynamics, discipline styles, 
communication, reduction of family violence, 
and academic success. 
 

 
April 9, 2013 

through 
May 28, 2013 

  
Title I 

 
$10,000.00 

 
136564 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

February 12, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
6. 
 

 
American Fidelity 

 
Will provide retiree and COBRA Administration 
including premium collection, eligibility 
maintenance, billing remittance, and 
notifications. 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$40,000.00 

 
136926 

 
7. 
 

 
American Fidelity 

 
Will provide audit of Health Benefits Program. 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
General Fund 

 
$20,000.00 

 
136927 

 

 
8. 
 

 
Barney & Barney, LLC 

 
Will provide audit of existing employee 
benefits processes and documentation related 
to data accuracy, eligibility, and reconciliation 
process, elections, provider payment, 
employee contributions and compliance issues 
as well as accuracy of self-administered 
COBRA, FMLA, and retiree benefits. 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Fund 69 

 
$40,000.00 

 
137039 

 
9. 
 

 
FamSoft Corporation 

 
Will provide Oracle analyst for Health Benefits 
data files, data file transfer process from 
District to Providers, and Open Enrollment 
process for Health Benefits. 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Fund 69 

 
$80,000.00 

 
137040 

 
10. 

 

 
School Services of California 
 
 
 

 
Will provide assistance in strategic alignment, 
communication and peer review of budget 
results. 
 
 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
October 31, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$20,000.00 

 
137356 

 



 

4 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Facilities and Governmental Relations 

February 12, 2013 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

REQ. NO. 

 
11. 

 
Colbi Technologies, Inc. 

 

 
Increase to P.O. #281563.  Will provide 
financial software support to the Facilities 
Accounting Program.  Increase is due to the 
license capacity and tax.   
 

 
February 13, 2013 

through  
June 28, 2013 

 
X 

 
Funds: 24, 
25, 26, 27, 
28, 29, 35, 

40, 49 

 
$61,968.25 

 
281563 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

5 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Human Resources 

February 12, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
12. 

 
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, 
Rudd & Romo 

 
Increase to P.O. #280238.  Will provide legal 
expertise related to collective bargaining, 
employee discipline, and dismissal, as well as 
technical support, on an as needed basis. 
 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
General Fund 

 
$250,000.00 

 

 
136660 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

6 

 

 
2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Submitting Division: Support Services 
February 12, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
13. 

 
 

 
Larry Goodman 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$19,660.00 

 
136672 

 
14. 

 

 
Sylvia Boden 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 
 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$19,660.00 

 
136628 

  

 
15. 

 

 
Maxim Healthcare 

 
Will provide respite care to special education 
students. 
 

 
February 13, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$1,500.00 

 
136959 

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

   

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – February 12, 2013 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Diamond 

Elementary 

 $840   Sea & Sage Audubon 

Society 

Ms. Trude Herd 

Irvine 

Transportation 

for field trips  

to Sea & Sage 

Audubon Society  

 

Esqueda 

Elementary 

 $700 Target Scholarship 

America 

Ms. Kim Rice 

Saint Peter, MN 

Field trip 

expenses for 2nd 

grade students 

 

Romero-Cruz 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Superior Grocers 

Ms. Brenda Sarti 

Santa Fe Springs 

Field trip 

expenses 

 

 

Roosevelt 

Elementary 

 $500 Target Scholarship 

America 

Ms. Anne Cheney 

Saint Peter, MN 

Field trip 

expenses 

 

Roosevelt 

Elementary 

 $527   General Mills Box Tops 

for Education 

P.O. Box 9452 

Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 

materials 

 

Sepulveda 

Elementary 

 $875 Scholastic Books 

Ms. Janet Hutchinson 

Arlington  

Student and staff 

incentives, and 

parent meetings 

 

Thorpe 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $1,053 General Mills Box Tops 

for Education 

P.O. Box 9452 

Minneapolis, MN 

Library books 

 

Thorpe 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $5,652 Thorpe PTA 

Ms. Becky Clevenger 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

expenses 

 

Villa 

Fundamental 

Intermediate 

 $1,000 Nestle and Superior 

Grocers 

Ms. Brenda Sarti 

Montebello 

Villa’s Nutrition 

Activity Club 

expenses 

 

Century High  $2,000 Jostens 

Mr. John P. Nicholson 

Costa Mesa 

Student body 

activities 

 

Lorin Griset 

Academy 

 

 

 $500 Orange County 

Community Foundation 

Ms. Carol Ferguson 

Newport Beach 

Field trip for 

11th/12th grade 

students to Bolsa 

Chica Wetlands  



 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

CO:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

Lorin Griset 

Academy 

 $700 Target Scholarship 

America 

Ms. Kim Rice  

St. Peter, MN 

Field trip 

expenses 

 

February 12, 

2013 

donations 

    $15,347    

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$28,355 

   

 

$43,702  

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 1 

Request for Proposals 

After-School Service 

Providers 
February 12, 2013 

 
Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

 
 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 
2 

Students 

Continue to Improve 

Alignment to Meet  

Individualized Student Needs 

Support Transition to 
Common Core 

                  Expand High School      
Programs 

       Additional Support and 
Oversight of Program Quality 

Seek Additional Partnerships 
to Supplement the Extended 

Day Program 

 Seek Grants and Private 
Funding to Support and Expand 

the Extended School Year 
Program 

Our Theory of Action 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

After-School Program Design 

Academic Enrichment  

• Support and alignment 
with the implementation 
of the Common Core 
State Standards 

 

• Homework support and 
tutoring services 

 

• Provided by THINK 
Together 

Educational Enrichment 

• Youth development 

activities 

• STEM activities 

• Visual and performing arts 

• Physical activities 

• Community service and 

project based learning 

• Provided by approved 

Service Providers (RFP) 

 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Timeline 
Advertise Request for Proposals February 13 and 20, 2013 

OC Register 

Request for Proposals Providers 
Conference 

February 25, 2013 
4:00 p.m. 
Board Room 

Deadline for Submission March 4, 2013 
4:30 p.m. 

Proposal Review and/or 
Interviews 

March 5 through 22, 2013 

Preliminary Acceptance and 
Assignment of Service Providers 

March 29, 2013 

Board Approval for Selected 
Service Providers 

April 23, 2013 

After-School Programming First day of school 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

After-School 

5 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0





 
 
 
 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: S. D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation Grant 
 

Funding Source: S. D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation 
 

Due Date: March 1, 2013 
 

Contact Person: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Director, Elementary Student Achievement/Charter 
Schools 
 

Amount/Duration: $6,000,000 over five years (2013-18 school years) 
 

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level/s ) 
 

All students and teachers grades kindergarten through eighth grade. 

Budget Impact: None 
 

Indirect Rate: None 
 

Personnel Impact: Educational Services will manage the grant.  The director in charge of Common 
Core State Standards (CCSS) implementation will be required to collaborate with 
other grant recipients three times a year and support other districts statewide 
through phone and e-mail assess.   
 

Survey Questions: There will not be a survey administered.  
 

 
 

Grant Program Description 
 
Goals /Objectives: 
 
 

The grant has three primary goals: 
 
1) Provide professional development to kindergarten through eighth grade 

teachers in the areas of CCSS mathematics, specifically the building of 
conceptual understanding. 

2) Develop scalable and replicable models of CCSS implementation 
3) Create a professional learning network to support CCSS implementation 

throughout the State of California.   
 

Activities: 
 

This grant will allow Educational Services to expand the level of professional 
development in effective instructional practices and content knowledge provided 
to kindergarten through eighth grade teachers, with specific focus on fourth 
through eighth grade teachers. In addition, the grant will provide the District an 
opportunity to collaborate with other districts throughout California and receive 
on-going technical assistance from mathematics experts.   
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0





 
 
 
 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: Equitable Science Curriculum for Advanced Public Education (ESCAPE) grant  
 

Funding Source: State of California  
 

Due Date: July 1, 2013 
 

Contact Person: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Director, Elementary Student Achievement/Charter 
Schools 
 

Amount/Duration: $7,000,000  over three years (2014-17 school years). 
 

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level/s ) 
 

60 District third through fifth grade teachers 

Budget Impact: None 
 

Indirect Rate: None 
 

Personnel Impact: Educational Services will partner with University of Irvine to manage the grant.  
The director in charge of Common Core State Standards (CCSS) implementation 
will ensure that the grant aligns with the District’s overall CCSS implementation 
plans. 
 

Survey Questions: There will not be a survey administered.  
 

 
 

Grant Program Description 
 
Goals /Objectives: 
 
 

The grant has three primary goals: 
 
1) Provide professional development on age-appropriate scientific and 

engineering practices, integrated approaches to problem solving, and 
hands-on, inquiry based learning.   

 
2) Create a professional learning network to support CCSS implementation in 

science with UC Irvine, West Ed, Orange County Department of Education, 
and Segerstrom Center for the Arts.   

 
3) Provide technical assistance in the development of units of study in the area 

of science. 
 

Activities: 
 

The grant will prepare up to 60 District third through fifth grade teachers with 
three years of professional development on age-appropriate scientific and 
engineering practices, integrated approaches to problem solving, and hands-on, 
inquiry based learning.  The grant will begin in July 2014 with a yearly 40-hour 
summer institute followed by coaching, two full day trainings, and two half-day 
trainings throughout each of the three years.  Participating teachers would also 
have access to online science resources developed in collaboration with UC 
Irvine, West Ed, Orange County Department of Education, and Segerstrom 
Center for the Arts.   
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0

































































































































































































































































































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
16.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
17.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
18.0

























        
    AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

February 12, 2013 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13−2952 − Declaring February 2013 as 
African American History Month 

 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 12/13−2952 declaring 
February 2013 as African American History Month in the Santa Ana Unified School District 
(District).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The History/Social Science Framework for California’s K−12 schools emphasizes the inclusion of 
those experiences of men and women of different racial, religious, and ethnic groups. It is 
appropriate that all students become aware of the social, scientific, and economic contributions of 
African Americans throughout this country’s development.  Further, the District is committed to 
honoring and respecting the cultural diversity and many contributions made by the local African 
American community including parents, students and staff of the District.  The District seeks to 
ensure that all students are educated as to the background, history, and contributions of African 
Americans in the United States.    
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Adopt Resolution No. 12/13−2952 declaring February 2013 as African American History Month. 
 
 
 
 
TM/ja 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
19.0



 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2952  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY MONTH 5 

FEBRUARY 2013 6 

 WHEREAS, Americans of African descent helped develop our nation in countless 7 

ways, those recognized, unrecognized, and unrecorded; and, 8 

 WHEREAS, African American history reflects a determined spirit of 9 

perseverance and cultural pride in its struggle to equally share in the 10 

opportunities of a nation founded upon the principles of freedom and liberty for 11 

all people ; and, 12 

 WHEREAS, African American citizens have participated in every American 13 

effort to secure, protect, and maintain the essence and substance of American 14 

democracy, as reflected by California Education Code Section 37221 (d) which 15 

establishes March 5 as Black American Day to commemorate the anniversary of the 16 

death of Crispus Attucks, the first African American martyr of the Boston 17 

Massacre; and, 18 

 WHEREAS, the California Board of Education recognized in its Policy 19 

Statement on Multicultural Education Policy that each student needs an opportunity 20 

to understand the common humanity underlying all people; to develop pride in his 21 

or her own identity and heritage; and to understand, respect, and accept the 22 

identity and heritage of others; and, 23 

 WHEREAS, the history and contributions of African American citizens have 24 

been consistently overlooked, misinterpreted and undervalued in the curriculum of 25 

public education institutions prior to the Civil Rights Act of 1964; and, 26 

 WHEREAS, the History-Social Science Framework of California Public Schools, 27 

Kindergarten through grade 12, states that the history curriculum of community, 28 



2 
 

state, region, nation, and world must reflect the experiences of men and women and 1 

of different racial, religious, and ethnic groups and must be integrated at every 2 

level. 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Santa Ana Board of Education 4 

proclaims the month of February 2013 as African American History Month and 5 

encourages all schools, community organizations, businesses, and the City of Santa 6 

Ana to commemorate this occasion with appropriate instructional and celebratory 7 

activities. 8 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 9 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 10 

AYES: 11 

NOES: 12 

ABSENT 13 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 14 

    ) ss. 15 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 16 

 17 

 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the 18 

Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 19 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 20 

regular meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2013, and 21 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 22 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 23 

___________, 2013. 24 

 25 

     26 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 27 

Secretary 28 

Board of Education 29 

Santa Ana Unified School District30 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
February 12, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
20.0


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for February 2013, David Lopez
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for February 2013, Kim Mancilla
	AIB

	Preschool Programs Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Terms of Energy Conservation Services Contract with SunPower Corporation
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - January 29, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder
	Min Att 1-29

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy(BP) 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation(AR) 6153.1 - Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	field trip listing

	Ratification of Amendment No. 4 to Subcontract No. 2010-2538 with The Regents of the University of California for California Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality Grant for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	subcontract

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Permanent Exemption from Courses in Physical Education for Student with Disability
	AIBS

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with K to College
	AIBS
	MOU

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of January 9, 2013 through January 29, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of January 9, 2013 through January 29, 2013
	Agenda
	Warrant Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of January 9, 2013 through January 29, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization of Contract for Districtwide Computer Energy Management Services
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	Gifts List

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for After-School Service Providers
	agenda

	Approval of Submission of S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation Grant for 2013-18 School Years
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Approval to Partner with University of Irvine on the Equitable Science Curriculum for Advanced Public Education Grant for 2014-17 School Years
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation
	Agenda

	Authorization to Renew Contracts for Cellular Services Districtwide with Verizon Wireless and Sprint Nextel Under E-Rate for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Telecommunication and Internet Access Services Districtwide to AT&T Under E-Rate for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Wide Area Network Services Districtwide to Sunesys, Inc., and Zayo, Inc., Under E-Rate for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment to AT&T at Various E-Rate Eligible Sites
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Avaya Telephone System Maintenance Districtwide to Continuant, Inc., Contingent on E-Rate Funding for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Internet Services Districtwide to Orange County Department of Education Contingent on E-Rate Funding for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for CiscoBASE Maintenance and Maintenance of Network Equipment and Cabling Districtwide to NIC Partners, Inc., Under E-Rate for 2013-14 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2950 - Authorizing Award of Contract to SunPower Corporation for Energy Conservation Services at Various School Sites
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B-1
	Exhibit B-2
	Exhibit B-3
	Exhibit B-4
	Exhibit B-5
	Exhibit B-6
	Exhibit B-7

	Authorization to Award Piggyback Contract for Purchase and Installation of Shade Structures Districtwide to U.S. Shade and Fabric Structures, Inc.
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Withdrawal Letter From Horizons Construction Co., Intl., for Bid Package No. 17 Modernization Phase 2 at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 17 Modernization Phase 2 at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2952 - Declaring February 2013 as African American History Month
	AIB African American History Month 02-12-13
	Resolution African American History Month

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 2-12-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



